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From: Warren& ShirleneHarvey
Sent:Saturday,19 March2005 12:56AM
To: Committee(REPS)
Subject:Submissionre adoptioninquiry

DearCommittee,
I writeasapersononlyjustbecominginvolved with internationaladoption. Wehave
3 biological childrenand areworkingthroughtheeducationprocessprior to applying
to adopta child from overseas.As wehavebeenconsideringall issuesinvolved,
severalmattersofpractical/financialcomparisonhavecometo mind. Theymaybe
relevant,or alreadytakencareof. Wehaveno greatwisdomsto offer, but thoughtit
worthsendingtheideas.
1. Whenhavingabiological child, you receivetheGovernment“babybonus”. We
feel thatanadoptionof ababy/childshouldbeconsideredthesameandababybonus
givenoncompletionofadoptionprocess.
2. Simarlyto above,parentsshouldbeentitled to all otherGovernmentpayments
pertainingto biological children.
3. Wepurchasedcommemorativebirth certificatesfor ourchildrenandhadthem
framed. Cana similar certificatebeobtainedfor anadoptedchild, commemorating
theiradoption,butmatchingotherchildren’scertificates?
4. Whenyougive birth in hospital,youreceiveawelcominginformationpackageof
servicesandsupportgroups,etc. Does(orcan)a “welcome”packbe issuedto
parentsuponadoptionofachild. (It wouldneedto be age-relevant,adoption-
relevant,etc,ofcourse).
Thankyou for consideringtheseideas.
Youaredoingawonderfulthing.
Kind regards,
Warren& ShirleneHarvey
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